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May 14, 2018 

 
VIA Supreme Court 
Electronic Filing System 
 
Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
 Re: Home Depot U.S.A., Inc. v. George W. Jackson, No. 17-1471 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 

 The undersigned represents Respondent in the above captioned matter.  I am writing to 
request a thirty (30) day extension of time, up to and including June 25, 2018, to file 
Respondent’s opposition to the petition for a writ of certiorari filed by Home Depot on April 23, 
2018 and placed on the docket on April 25, 2018.  Respondent’s brief in opposition is currently 
due Friday, May 25, 2018. 

 I have diligently attempted to meet the Court’s deadline for filing an opposition to Home 
Depot’s petition, but need an extension in order to provide sufficient time to prepare an 
opposition while also meeting other obligations during this time period.  I have a number of 
pressing obligations which pre-date the filing of Home Depot’s petition for certiorari, including a 
state court-ordered mediation and the preparation of an Eleventh Circuit Court of Appeals brief.  
An extension will allow me to meet these obligations and also to file a response that adequately 
addresses the points raised in the petition for certiorari. 

 Moreover, I am associating new counsel for work on this matter, and he will need time to 
familiarize himself with the facts of this case.  Also, I was contacted by an attorney representing 
the Defense Research Institute about consent to the filing of an amicus brief.  I will need time to 
review that amicus brief prior to responding.  

 Thank you for consideration of my request. 

      Sincerely, 

 

 Brian W. Warwick, FBN: 0605573 
bwarwick@varnellandwarwick.com  

 



 

	
	

 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

I hereby certify that I am a member in good standing of the bar of this Court and that on 
May 14, 2018, pursuant to Rule 29 of the Rules of this Court, I caused a true and correct copy of 
the foregoing to be served upon the below-named counsel by notice of electronic filing, via 
electronic mail or by U.S. first class mail. All parties required to be served have been served. 

 
Counsel of Record for Petitioner: 
Sarah E. Harrington  
Thomas C. Goldstein  
Erica Oleszczuk  
Evans GOLDSTEIN&  
RUSSELL, P.C.  
7475 Wisconsin Ave. Suite 850  
Bethesda, MD 20814 
sh@goldsteinrussell.com 
 
Counsel for George W. Jackson:  
Rashad Blossom  
BLOSSOM LAW PLLC  
Suite 200  
225 East Worthington Avenue  
Charlotte, NC 28203  
rblossom@blossomlaw.com 
 
Daniel K. Bryson  
WHITFIELD, BRYSON & MASON, LLP  
900 West Morgan Street Raleigh, NC 27603  
dan@wbmllp.com 
 
Counsel for Carolina Water Systems:  
William Robert Terpening  
TERPENING WILDER LAW  
5950 Fairview Road,  Suite 808 
Charlotte, NC 28210  
terpening@terpeninglaw.com 
 
Jack Gerald Zurlini, Jr.  
BERENSON LLP  
Suite 303  
308 West 1st Avenue  
Spokane, WA 99201  
jgz@berensonllp.com  
 
Counsel for Citibank, N.A.:  
Matthew Hilton Mall  



 

	
	

 

Charles Edward Raynal, IV  
PARKER, POE, ADAMS & BERNSTEIN, LLP  
Suite 1400  
P.O. Box 389  
Raleigh, NC 27602-0389 
matthewmall@parkerpoe.com  
charlesraynal@parkerpoe.com 
 
 
      /s/ Brian W. Warwick   
      Brian W. Warwick 


